Atkins, Caelan

From: Sarah-Lee Bootland <planningapplications@northlincs.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 April 2023 09:07

To: West Burton Solar Project

Subject: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Planning Application CON/2023/617
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: AoCR

Enquiries to: Rebecca Leggott, Development Management
T: 01724 297000

E: planning@northlincs.gov.uk

Application Ref: CON/2023/617

(Please quote at all times)

CONSULTATION REQUEST
Reference CON/2023/617 (Please quote at all times)
Proposal EN01032 Adequacy of consultation request for a Development Consent Order for West Burton Solar
Project (NSIP)
Location  West Burton Solar Project

Case Rebecca Leggott
Officer

Thank you for the formal consultation on the above proposal. Please direct any enquiries to the
case officer.

Development Management | Business Development |
North Lincolnshire Council

Church Square House

30-40 High Street

Scunthorpe

DN15 6NL

Email planning@northlincs.gov.uk Telephone (01724) 297000

PLEASE NOTE: Wherever possible the applicant and/or agent is encouraged to work electronically with us both
online and by email. Applications can be submitted to us online using this link || | G

|E| .






